RECYCLING/OPERATIONS COMMITTEE
AGENDA

June 18, 2024
Time: 4:00 p.m. / Location: 100 Elwood Davis Rd., N. Syracuse NY
Members: D. Daley — Chair, R. Raman,
N. Zaccaria, L. Colon Torres, N. Jankowski

PRESENT DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Discussion and Award of Bid for Fuel Tank Demolition at Ley Creek-Resolution
Discussion and Award of Bid for Paving at Rock Cut Road — Resolution
Discussion and Award of Bid for Transfer Trailers — Resolution

Discussion and Review of MRF Audit

Discussion of Update to Strategic Plan




Resolution No. , 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR FUEL TANK REMOVAL

WHEREAS, the Ley Creek Ad-Hoc Committee has been reviewing plans to revitalize the
Ley Creek Facility; and

WHEREAS, the Onondaga County Resource Recovery Agency desires to remove all
equipment and structures associated with the current transfer station prior to the start of any new
construction; and

WHEREAS, Barton and Loguidice, D.P.C. has prepared a demolition and removal design
to ensure proper removal of the existing fuel tank; and

WHEREAS, the Onondaga County Resource Recovery Agency, pursuant to its
procurement policy, put out a bid for the removal and disposal of the above ground fuel tank; and

WHEREAS, the Agency received competitive bids and has determined that the rates of
the lowest bidder are competitive, and the Recycling and Operations Committee has recommended
that the Agency authorize its Executive Director to execute a contract with the lowest responsible
bidder, NW Contracting, of Alden, NY, at a cost not to exceed $52,350; now therefore be it

RESOLVED, that the Onondaga County Resource Recovery Agency hereby authorizes
its Executive Director to enter into a contract with NW Contracting, of Alden, NY for the removal
of the fuel tank at its Ley Creek Transfer Station for a cost not to exceed $52,350. This Resolution
shall take effect immediately.

Resolution Adopted Date:

Vote: Ayes: Nays: Abstentions:

Signed:




COMMITTEE BRIEF

Ley Creek Fuel Tank Demolition (Construction)
June 18, 2024

The existing Ley Creek fuel tank will not be reused for the modified Ley Creek Transfer Station and its
location should be cleared for future redevelopment. This project was budgeted as part of capital
projects. As discussed with the committee in April 2024, Barton & Loguidice completed the final
design documents for this project. OCRRA prepared the bid and contract documents. The bid/contract
documents included provisions for the proper removal and decommissioning of the diesel fuel tank at
the Ley Creek Transfer Station.

The bid/contract documents were publicly advertised in accordance with OCRRA’s procurement policy
and advertised on Syracuse Builder’s Exchange. In addition, OCRRA sent the bid/contract documents
to 9 contractors. Contractors had the opportunity to visit the site and ask questions. An Addendum was
issued on May 31, 2024. On June 7, 2024 four bids were received and opened at 2 pm. The lowest
responsible bidder for the RFB was determined to be NW Contracting for a bid amount of $52,350.

OCRRA management recommends that the Board authorize a contract with NW Contracting for an
amount not to exceed $52,350.




Resolution No. , 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
TO PROCEED WITH CONTRACT FOR PAVING AT ROCK CUT ROAD FACILITY

WHEREAS, the Onondaga County Resource Recovery Agency presently operates a
facility at Rock Cut Road; and

WHEREAS, the Recycling and Operations Committee determined that additional asphalt
paving needs to be provided at the Rock Cut Road facility; and

WHEREAS, the Agency received competitive bids pursuant to the Agencies
procurement policy, and has determined that the rates of the lowest bidder are competitive, and
the Agency has decided to have that firm perform the necessary paving at the Rock Cut Road
facility; and

WHEREAS The Agency wishes to authorize its Executive Director to enter into a
contract with Casinella Excavating, LLC. of Warners, NY, at a cost not to exceed $201,250,
which includes a fifteen percent (15%) contingency over the base bid for additional work that
may be identified during the project; now, therefore be it

RESOLVED, that the Onondaga County Resource Recovery Agency hereby authorizes
its Executive Director to enter into a contract for asphalt paving services with Casinella
Excavating, LLC of Warners, NY, for necessary paving at the Rock Cut Road facility at a cost
not to exceed $201,250, which incorporates a fifteen percent (15%) contingency. This
Resolution shall take effect immediately.

Resolution Adopted Date:

Vote: Ayes: Nays: Abstentions:

Signed:




COMMITTEE BRIEF

Rock Cut Road (RCR) Transfer Station Paving (Construction)
June 18, 2024

As discussed with the committee in April 2024, a Request for Bids (RFB) was prepared to address
deteriorated asphalt pavement primarily on the south side of the RCR Transfer Station, between the
inbound and outbound scale. This area is where there is the highest amount of truck traffic and it
requires regular maintenance as it is worn. This area was newly paved in 2020 and repaving is now
necessary. The RFB also included some smaller pavement improvement areas on the north side of
the RCR Transfer Station, including replacement of a vault cover to meet National Grid’s
requirements. This project was budgeted as part of capital projects.

The RFB was publicly advertised in accordance with

OCRRA'’s procurement policy and advertised on Syracuse

« Builder’s Exchange. Inaddition, OCRRA sentthe RFB to 11

- contractors. Contractors had the opportunity to visit the site

| and ask questions. An Addendum to the RFB was issued on

May 17, 2024. On May 30, 2024 bids were received and

opened at 2 pm. The lowest responsible bidder for the RFB

~ was determined to be Casinella Excavating for a bid amount
. of $175,000.

" Due to the continual deterioration of the asphalt, the

= | condition of the asphalt pavement on the south side of the

RCR Transfer Station has changed since the RFB was issued.

It has been determined that at least one catch basin needs to

be repaired. Engineering requests that a contingency factor

A A SR be considered for any reasonable changes in the project’s

scope. In May 2018, a 15% contingency factor was used for a similar paving contract and would
result in a contract not to exceed value of $201,250.

OCRRA management recommends that
the Board authorize a contract with
Casinella Excavating for an amount notto |
exceed $201,250. Management will report
back to the Committee the amount of any
contingency funds actually utilized at
contract completion.




Resolution No. , 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
TO PURCHASE TRANSFER TRAILERS FROM SPECTOR MANUFACTURING

WHEREAS, the Onondaga County Resource Recovery Agency is anticipating
the need for additional open top waste trailers for its Transfer Operations and included
the cost of the trailers in its Capital Plan for 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Agency obtained pricing for these trailers through a bid pursuant
to the Agency's Procurement Policy, and

WHEREAS, the Recycling and Operations Committee subsequently reviewed
the bids, and pricing provided, and has recommended that the Agency purchase two (2)
trailers from Spector Manufacturing at a price of $93,006 per trailer for a total cost of
$186,012; now therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Onondaga County Resource Recovery Agency hereby
authorizes its Executive Director to purchase two (2) transfer trailers from Spector
Manufacturing Inc. of St. Clair, PA at a price not to exceed $186,012. This Resolution
shall take effect immediately.

Resolution Adopted Date:

Vote: Ayes Nays Abstentions

Signed:




COMMITTEE BRIEF

Resolution Authorizing Executive Director to Purchase
Two 48> Aluminum Walking Floor Trailers from Spector Manufacturing Inc.
June 18, 2024

The Agency has utilized smaller 42° steel trailers for transportation and disposal of solid waste from its
facilities. The original intention of the 42’ trailers was to transfer waste to the WTE facility, but dump
trucks are utilized for that process now and the 42’ trailers have been utilized for moving ash. Trailers are
also being utilized for transporting waste to landfills, but we are not maximizing our opportunity.

As the Committee may recall, the Board already authorized the purchase of two transfer trailers, however, it
was discovered that with the length of the trailer, and the specifications of their axles, the trailers could not
be permitted in New York. With that in mind, and after trying to utilize the previous bids, it was decided to
rebid the trailers at a length that was assured to be permissible while also making them a bit taller so that
they retained the same cubic yardage as the trailers that had already been approved by the Board.

With the purchase of these new trailers, the Agency is recommending increasing the size of these trailers to
48’ trailers. The new trailers will be 13°6” tall and capable of carrying 116cy. The increase in height
increases the overall cubic yardage the trailer can carry and maximizes each trip to a landfill. Increasing the
volume of our loads by more than 9% and maximizing our equipment to the legal operating length within
NYS. Aluminum trailers provide a lighter option which will help maximize fuel efficiency as well. OCRRA
identified the need for four new trailers as part of the 2024 Capital Plan. These two trailers will be in
addition to two that were already purchased for 2024 bringing the total to four trailers as planned.

Utilizing pricing provided through the bidding process, the Agency identified two 48’ aluminum transfer
trailers. The most cost-efficient and lowest bid for 48’ aluminum walking floor trailers came from Spector
Manufacturing of St. Clair, PA.

Facts at a Glance: Management Recommendation:

2024 48’ trailer I\?atnagirg’erllt repommenltjli autgorizinglthe purchase
Price: $93,006 oT two aluminum walking 11o0or trailers.

In Capital Plan: Yes
Financing Options: Cash Purchase




Tuesday June 4

Waste Trailers
RECORD OF BIDS RECEIVED
2024; 1:00
g

m

3 T

1 %’@ Y Y 6m % 1 Bid Form (signed & dated)

0 Bid Bond
_ €S 1 €S |

2 : a) 1 Bid Form (signed & dated)
— J_ p__—u/ M O es“ qal ODU ’ 11 Bid Bond

3 1 Bid Form (signed & dated)
1 Bid Bond

4 o1 Bid Form (signed & dated)
1 Bid Bond

5 1 Bid Form (signed & dated)
- Bid Bond

6 i1 Bid Form (signed & dated)
i1 Bid Bond

7 11 Bid Form (signed & dated)
11 Bid Bond

8 1 Bid Form (signed & dated)
1 Bid Bond

9 11 Bid Form (signed & dated)
1 Bid Bond

10 1 Bid Form (signed & dated)
1 Bid Bond

11 1 Bid Form (signed & dated)
0 Bid Bond

12 1 Bid Form (signed & dated)
1 Bid Bond

13 1 Bid Form (signed & dated)
1 Bid Bond

14 0 Bid Form (signed & dated)
¢ Bid Bond

- Dan Haas £5 Jenna Lawrence Date
= LOLIMA @ 4-Jun-24




MRF November Audit Overview

On May 3, 2024, OCRRA and WM-RA completed an audit of the material recovery facility (MRF) system.

In the audit, 67 tons of OCRRA curbside material was run through the MRF system as normal and was
sorted into specific commodity types. Per the OCRRA/WM-RA contract, the percent composition of each
commodity determined is used in the monthly payment calculation.

The audit process was smooth thanks to the audit protocol and good communication with and
cooperation of the MRF staff. The results of the audit are in line with our expectations.

The results of the May 2024 audit as well as recent previous audits are shown below. The pie chart
shows the composition of the May 2024 audit by commodity percentage.

Per the contract, two audits will be done each year. The next audit is tentatively scheduled for
September / October 2024.

May 2024 MRF Audit Results

Residue
- 8.33%

Tin
3.16%

#5
Color HDPE

1.03%
1.48% _\\

Natural HDPE ___——
0.72% PET
4.40%
Aluminum /\
0.47%

Rigid Plastic
0.78%

® Mixed Paper = OCC = Glass = Rigid Plastic = Aluminum = PET = Natural HDPE m Color HDPE ®= #5 m Tin m Residue



Material Percentage of Material in Audit
2022 Audit* | 2021 Audit (2) -

5/3/2024 11/17/2023 8/23/2023 11/7/2022 11/29/21 7/13/2021
OcCC 32.54% 30.27% 28.31% 32.78% 17.31% 18.96%
Mixed Paper 28.94% 41.90% 33.46% 35.14% 48.29% 49.88%
Alum. Cans 0.47% 0.55% 0.77% 0.58% 0.14% 0.15%
Steel/Tin Cans 3.16% 1.95% 2.89% 2.17% 2.38% 1.77%
Nat. HDPE 0.72% 0.60% 0.68% 0.88% 0.34% 0.34%
Col. HDPE 1.48% 2.17% 1.26% 1.14% 1.44% 1.18%
PET 4.40% 2.88% 3.62% 3.47% 2.89% 2.31%
Glass 18.14% 12.09% 16.65% 12.61% 14.12% 15.09%
Residue 8.33% 7.30% 11.71% 8.25% 7.14% 5.81%
#5 Plastics 1.03% 0.00% 0.23% 0.21% 0.38% 0.29%
Bulk Plastics 0.78% 0.28% 0.41% 1.22% 2.71% 2.16%
Scrap Metal NA NA NA 1.54% 2.87% 2.04%

Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

*Between the 2021 and 2022 audit, the MRF facility updated several pieces of machinery, improving
sorting ability, for OCC, Mixed Paper, Plastics, and Metal.

Percent Composition by Audit Year
60.00%

50.00%
40.00%

30.00%

20.00%
0.00% ——— III | J——— .I. | ] III I I| I H o E_m I I

occ Mixed Paper  Alum. Cans Steel/Tin Cans Nat. HDPE Col. HDPE PET Glass Residue #5 Plastics  Bulk Plastics  Scrap Metal

W2024 Audit @ 2023 Audit (2)  m2023 Audit (1) 2022 Audit* 52021 Audit(2) 2021 Audit (1)



DRAFT STRATEGIC PLANNING PROCESS

At the Board Meeting on June 12, 2024, in preparation for the Agency’s upcoming strategic
planning efforts, we discussed:

1. An Agreement on the model/style: A simple model was desired, and the Board agreed

2.

to consider the same format our last strategic plan utilized in 2022 which was laid out in
a SWAT analysis approach.

An Agreement on the planning horizon - that is the number of years forward covered
in the planning period, and it was decided that a two-year planning cycle, with future
considerations, similar to the last plan, was appropriate.

At the Committee Meetings this summer, we will discuss the new plan with the following

outline:

3. Agree on a big picture agenda/model for the planning sessions to follow.

A. At the first committee meeting, approximately 30 minutes, briefly discuss history

and where we have been. Take a moment to consider the fully integrated system
and distill the purpose of the strategic plan, guiding principles of the organization,
articulate and agree upon major challenges, revisit: vision, mission and core values.

. Spend the second session, approximately 30 minutes, (about 3 to 4 weeks after

session 1) discussing and agreeing on the strategic objectives for the OCRRA system
for each area as outlined in the previous plan.

Recycling & Operations - Rock Cut Area of the Plan
Ad-Hoc - Ley Creek Area of the Plan
Administration - Waste and Recycling Capacity Area of the Plan

The Committees may also want to consider organics/composting and public
education/communication which were not detailed in the 2022 Strategic Plan.
It is suggested the Committee begin the session by revisiting the challenges and
considering the opportunities. Session deliverable: coming to agreement on the
objectives in general to face the challenges and opportunities identified.

. Third session, approximately 30 minutes, (about 3 to 4 weeks after session 2) would

be setting and prioritizing the strategic initiatives, for the planning period. Start the
session by reviewing the strategic objectives, then kick around and come to
concurrence on the specifics to focus on and track to achieve those objectives, with
short term, intermediate, and long-range goals.

The Board will then convene a one-day retreat in the fall with Committee Chairs and staff reporting
out findings from the summer meetings and drafting a strategic plan for the Board to consider ata
future meeting.



1uswdinba Jajsuedl JO UOIIBDIIIIID|D / UolleWOINE 3iNIny 3i1en|eAl (g
a1Is Jo Aldeded a8el03s pue sanljiqeded Jajsuedy [ney -8uo| YIm paleidosse 1500 pue Alljigela aulwialaq (I

HUINE 3} 3uof

19Sse ay3 4O 31| [nyasn ay3 Suojoud |jim uoljealasald 19sse pue soueualuleln (T

‘WIS PIN

2207 aunf ul uollepljosuod uodn sjuapisaJ 0} 931AJ3s Alljenb apinoad (¢

YJO0MISU eisWeD 3Y3 Suipuedxs pue ‘¢ ulp|ing

01 8uiddo3 1uelsisal Jeam Joojy Suiddiy e Suippe ‘syuswanoadwil 1nopeo| ¢ Suipjing Uo S1 SNJ0J S,Z220¢
‘A31j1oey 943 Jo 3ndydnoaya aziwixew eyl sanbiuydal uoneziwiido Juswajdwi pue s1en|eAs 01 anuluo)d (T

‘w9l Moys

:SWa31 UOY / sais91ens

snJoy
Sul08uo ue aq 03 spaau uoeAIasaId 19SSE pUB IIUBUIJUIBINL e
suoljesado
uo }naiHp pue Aj3sod asow ssedAq 10} sanneulalje ‘arsem
ssedAq Joj uonieso] Aewnd se [iypue| QgD Sn|jILE) U0 SUIBY
juejd 31 M ay3 jo
AMjIqe 9y aseasdap 1g s1502 Suissadoad uo ainssaad aseasou) Aew
me| ul s38ueyd 19410 ' JUSWPUSWE UOIINUISUO) AN ‘PIY dlewl|D) e
HFCEYTNE

(sossanrew “3+9) 3uljjiypue| 10} |edpI

j0U ale jey) sjealew Ayng sjpuey o1 Aljiqeded sey Jappalys e
Ay1oes 300 03 AHwiixoad

031 anp uawdinba Jo UoI1EI1J111I3]0 PASEIIIUI 10} [BIIUDIOd e
suojjesado anosduwi Ajjeruswaidul
ues 22eds Jooj} Suiseassul pue sanljiqeded uoijeayisuap /3uljpuey

Jo juawanoidwy ‘syuswanoadw) 1nopeoj Z3p|g e

paiejdwod Apnis uoneziwundg e

:sapunuioddo

puewsp
yum dn dooayj 01 s3j88n.a3s Ayppeded ‘swnumop juejd 3L Suling e
$32INI3S [eUONIIPPE
ppe 03 AJjiqe 1@ uoisuedxa |euonippe 104 JuLId100) PaYIWIT e
sInopeo| J3|1eJ} payiwy| pue ‘sadins aiysem pue sadeino jue|d
01 anp Alessadau s| J9jsuely [ney Suo| USYM S13[NJIP SUWIOS e
1S9SS3UYEIM

ssadde AemysiH e

suonjesado ypodsuedy yse Jo %4001 S3|puey e

SWwIeas]s 1sem [epsawwiod adie| Jo %00T 3jpuey 01 3jqy e
jueld 3LM YlMm pa1edo|-0d pue sa18iauls 1ealn e

|emauad Jo
asea AjqI] yum ‘tvzoz ySnodys pajyuwiad pue jueljdwod Q9g Hed o
'sypsuaais

pPeoy 1N 20y




VISION

Maintain a world-class waste management
system that benefits our community and
environment.

MISSION

Serve our community by providing a
comprehensive solid waste management
system that is environmentally, socially and
financially sound.

Through innovative strategies such as waste
reduction, recycling, composting, disposal
and education, we make our community a
more healthy and sustainable place to live.

CORE VALUES

Integrity and Honesty
Environmental Stewardship
Fiscal Responsibility

Excellence in Services
Customer Service
Public Participation
Community Relations




